EXHIBIT "A-1"

From: deil Russell
To: ddrennick®cogeco.ca
Subject: Notice - North bay Hydro Distribution
Date: January 26, 2021 1:27:00 PM
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Good afternoon Don,

North Bay Hydro Distribution Limited has applied to the Ontario Energy Board to increase our
electricity

distribution rates. Please review the Ontario Energy Board's Notice of Hearing to learn more
and to find

out how you can participate in the Ontario Energy Board's hearing.

| have attached a copy of the Notice and it should also be made available on our website.

Our application has been uploaded to the OEB website and we encourage you to review
at your earliest convenience.

Please let us know that you have received this message and reach out if you have any
questions at all.

Best Regards,

Neil Russell
Communications Officer
North Bay Hydro Distribution Limited

Office (705) 474-8100 Ext 302

Mobile (705) 498-3317
www northbavhydro.com
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EXHIBIT "A-2"

From: Neil Russell
To: wayne menallv@oesc-cseo.org
Subject: Notice - North Bay Hydro Distribution
Date: January 26, 2021 1:30:00 PM
Attachments: Morth il | 202
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Good afternoon Wayne,

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

| have attached a copy of the Notice and it is also be made available on our website.

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

www . northbayhydro com
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EXHIBIT "A-3"

From: Meil Russell
To: Jay@shepherdrybenstein.com
Subject: Naotice - North bay Hydro Distribution
Date: January 26, 2021 1:32:00 PM
Attachments: Notice North Bay CoS Bilingual 20210121 (1),pdf
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Good afternoon Jay,

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

| have attached a copy of the Notice and it should also be made available on our website,

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

www northbayhydro com
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EXHIBIT "A-4"

From: DNeil Russell
To: mark@shepherdrubenstein.com
Subject: Notice - North bay Hydro Distribution
Date: January 26, 2021 1:32:00 PM
Attachments: Notice North Bay CoS Bilingual 20210121 (1).pdf
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Good afternoon Mark,

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
at your earliest convenience,

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
www.northbayhydro.com
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EXHIBIT "A-5"

From: il I
To: r ltani I.n
Subject: Notice - North bay Hydro Distribution
Date: January 26, 2021 1:34:00 PM
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Good afternoon Bill,

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
questians at all.

Best Regards,

Neil Russell
Communications Officer
Narth Bay Hydro Distribution Limited

Office (705) 474-8100 Ext 302
Mobile (705) 498-3317

www naorthbayvhydra.com
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EXHIBIT "A-6"

From: Deil Russell
To: markgarmer@rogers,com
Subject: Notice - North bay Hydro Distribution
Date: January 26, 2021 1:35:00 PM
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
North Bay Hydra Distribution Limited

Office (705) 474-8100 Ext 302
Mobile (705) 498-3317
www.northbayhydro com
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EXHIBIT "A-7"

From: DNeil Russell
To: tom.ladanyi@rogers.com
Subject: Notice - North bay Hydro Distribution
Date: January 26, 2021 1:35:00 PM
Attachments: Notice North Bay CoS Bilingual 20210121 (1).pdf
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Good afternoon Tom,

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

| have attached a copy of the Notice and it should also be made available an our website.

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
wwwe northbayhydro.com
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EXHIBIT "A-8"

From: Neil Russell
To: spainc@rogers.com
Subject: Notice - North bay Hydro Distribution
Date: January 26, 2021 1:36:00 PM
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Good afternoon Roger,

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
www.northbavhydro.com
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EXHIBIT "A-9"

From: iR Il
To: |lawford@piac.ca
Subject: Notice - North bay Hydro Distribution
Date: January 26, 2021 1:33:00 PM
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Good afternoon John,

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
www.northbayvhydro.com
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EXHIBIT “B-1”

Intervenors Email Contact List:

- ddrennick@cogeco.ca — NORTH BAY TAXPAYERS ASSOCIATION
- wayne.mcnally@oesc-cseo.org - SEC

- Jay@shepherdrubenstein.com - SEC

- mark@shepherdrubenstein.com — SEC

- |lawford@piac.ca - VECC

- bharper.consultant@bell.net — VECC

- markgarner@rogers.com — VECC

- tom.ladanyi@rogers.com — ENERGY PROBE

- spainc@rogers.com — ENERGY PROBE




This is exhibit R-1
to the Affidavit of

MM‘J\' P"Uﬁf\-’(

Sworn before me this
2 4 day of
Vanuwv) 20T\

1Y)
A Comzissioll\;?,?tﬁ

e




EXHIBIT "C-1"

Micheal Roth

From: Micheal Roth

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 3:29 PM

To: ‘regulatory@hydroone.com'’

Cc ‘clement.li@HydroOne.com’

Subject: NBHDL - Notice of Hearing

Attachments: Notice_North Bay CoS_Bilingual_20210121 (1).pdf

North Bay Hydro Distribution Limited has applied to the Ontario Energy Board to increase our electricity distribution
rates. Please review the Ontario Energy Board's Notice of Hearing to learn more and to find
out how you can participate in the Ontario Energy Board's hearing.

| have attached a copy of the Notice and it is also available on our website.
https://www.northbayhydro.com/2021-rate-application/

Our application has been uploaded to the OEB website and we encourage you to review at your earliest
convenience.

Please let us know that you have received this message and reach out if you have any questions at all.

Regards,

Micheal Roth, CPA

Regulatory Manager

North Bay Hydro Distribution Ltd.
705-474-8100 ext263
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